



Membership of the Local Advisory Board and Register of Business Interests 2020/21

All Governors and Associate Members are required to declare any personal, pecuniary or business interests on their appointment, and also are reminded to update this information at every meeting of their full Governing Body and its Committees. This published Register will be updated annually after the first meeting of the school year; however, any changes made during the year will be recorded in the Minutes of the meeting at which they are declared. This document was last updated on 19/08/2021 and is accurate to that date. Please note that, since 1st September 2017, St. Peter's Primary School has been operating on the basis of a Local Advisory Board as designated by its parent body, Folio Education Trust. The Local Advisory Board legally operates on a similar basis to a Governing Body in terms of legislative requirements such as publication of its Register of Interests. The Local Advisory Board currently has no separate Committees.

Co-opted Advisors are appointed by the Local Advisory Board.

Parent Advisors are elected by the school's parents and carers.

Staff Advisors are elected by the school's staff other than the Headteacher whose place is automatic from start date in post unless a Headteacher declines it — with the appointment from 1st April 2018 of two Acting Co-Heads of School (made permanent during the Summer Term of 2019 as Co-Headteachers resulting in dropping of the word "Acting" from the title), one has taken the Headteacher governorship and an additional post on the Board has been created for the other.

Observers are not Governors, but may sit on the Local Advisory Board, usually because they have specific skills and they therefore hold similar entitlements to Associate Members of regular Governing Bodies. They can be appointed for between one and four years. Our Observers currently do not have any voting rights.

Appointed Local Advisors

Name: Caroline Barriball			Date of Appointment: 01 April 2018	
Category of Advisor: Staff (Headteacher)			Term of Office: from 01/04/2018	
Attendance: LAB 6/6				
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Co-Headteacher.				

Name: Wendy	Crayford	Date of Appointment: 22 March 2018	
Category of Advisor: Co-opted		Term of Office: 22/03/2018 – 31/08/2022	
Joint Lead Advisor for Special Educational Needs and Disadvantaged Students and Joint Lead			
Advisor for Fir	nancial Management		
Attendance: LAB 3/6			
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Wife of Dr Tim Crayford, Chair of Folio Education Trust.			

Name: Nicola Davis (Nicola Johnson)		Date of Appointment: 26 January 2018		
Category of Advisor: Parent		Term of Office: 26/01/2018 – 31/08/2022		
Vice-Chair of t	Vice-Chair of the Local Advisory Board			
Joint Lead Advisor for Behaviour & Attitudes and Joint Lead Advisor for Personal Developmen				
Attendance: LAB 5/6				
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Employed as Secondary School Teacher by Riddlesdown				
Collegiate.				

Name: Sharon Hodges	Date of Appointment: 06 July 2017	
Category of Advisor: Co-opted	Term of Office: 06/07/2017 – 31/08/2021	
Joint Lead Advisor for Behaviour & Attitudes	and Joint Lead Advisor for Personal Development	
Attendance: LAB 5/6		
Register of Interests for 2020/21: None declared.		

Name: Roger Hurrion		Date of Appointment: 01 September 2018	
Category of Advisor: Co-opted		Term of Office: 01/09/2018 – 31/08/2022	
Lead Advisor for Health and Safety, Educational Visits and Safeguarding			ng
Attendance: LAB 5/6			
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Supply teacher working at St. Peter's Primary School.			
Director and Trustee of (Scout) Holiday Homes Trust.			
Director and Trustee of Addiscombe Sports Field Trust.			

Name: Carol Kellas	Date of Appointment: 01 September 2019	
Category of Advisor: Co-opted	Term of Office: 01/09/2019 – 31/08/2023	
	(Resigned 23/11/2020)	
Joint Lead Advisor for Special Educational Needs and Disadvantaged Students.		
Attendance: LAB 0/1		
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Chair of Governors of Good Shepherd Catholic Primary School.		

Name: Judy Riches		Date of Appointment: 22 March 2018
Category of Advisor: Co-opted		Term of Office: 22/03/2018 – 31/08/2022
Joint Lead Advisor for Quality of Education		1
Attendance: LAB 6/6		
Register of Interests for 2020/21: None declared.		

Name: Samantha Sandle		Date of Appointment: 10 May 2018	
Category of Advisor: Staff (Additional)		Term of Office: 10/05/2018 – 31/08/2022	
Attendance: LAB 6/6			
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Co-Headteacher.			
Director of Sequoia Landscapes and Gardens Ltd.			

Name: Emma Smith			Date of Appointment: 17 January 2019	
Category of Advisor: Staff (Teaching)		Term of Office: 17/01/2019 – 31/08/2022		
Attendance:	LAB 6/6			
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Cousin of Catherine Penn, member of staff at Park Hill Junior				
School (Folio Education Trust).				

Name: Nick Somers		Date of Appointment: 06 July 2017	
Category of Advisor: Parent		Term of Office: 06/07/2017 – 31/08/2021	
Joint Lead Advisor for Financial Management			
Attendance: LAB 6/6			
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Director of Whitgiftian Association Trust.			
Trustee of Whitgiftian Benevolent Society and Whitgiftian Association Trust.			
Director of Crodene Ltd. Director of Somers Hotels Ltd			

Name: Peter Taylor	Date of Appointment: 22 March 2018			
Category of Advisor: Co-opted	Term of Office: 22/03/2018 – 31/08/2022			
Chair of the Local Advisory Board				
Lead Advisor for Leadership & Management and Establishing a Culture of Safeguarding				
Attendance: LAB 6/6				
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Employed as Manager, University of Greenwich.				

Name: Joanna Wilson	Date of Appointment: 02 July 2020	
Category of Advisor: Staff (Non-Teaching)	Term of Office: 02/07/2020 – 31/08/2024	
Attendance: 5/6		
Register of Interests for 2020/21: Employed at St. Peter's Primary School as a TA.		

NB; It should be noted that attendance for everyone has been virtual at all meetings due to Covid-19 restrictions.

Clerk to the Local Advisory Board

Name: Simon Hooberman		Date of Appointment: 12 September 2016
Category of Advisor: N/A		Term of Office: N/A
Membership of Committees: All meetings of the Local Advisory Board are clerked.		
Attendance:	LAB 6/6	

Register of Interests for 2020/21:

Proprietor of a company called PLT's, providing Admin Support and other services to a number of small charities and voluntary organisations and as Company Secretary of The Woodlawns Centre.

Clerk to the Governing Bodies of Crown Lane Primary School, Granton Primary School and St Andrew's Catholic Primary School.

Clerk to the Local Governing Boards of Beckmead Family of Schools and NAS Vanguard School.

Chair of Governors at Hitherfield Primary School and Children's Centre.

Independent Distributor, Utility Warehouse.

Secretary, South East London Pool League.